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Guy, Kassidy

From: Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, Graduate Awards and Scholarships 
<university.announcements@usask.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 8:35 AM
Subject: Call for Award Applications - 2024-25 Term 1

 

 

The College of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies is now accepting applications for Term 1 
awards. 

Eligibility requirements and instructions for applying can be accessed by following the link 
for each award. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Graduate Awards Office at 
gradstudies.awards@usask.ca. 

 

The following awards are now accepting 
applications: 
Tri-Agency Awards 
To access the online application, follow the hyperlink attached to each award: 

Vanier - Canada Graduate Scholarship (CGS) 
Deadline: September 23, 2024 

Michael Smith Foreign Study Supplement (CGS) 
Deadline: September 23, 2024 

Tri-Agency Doctoral (CGS-D) Competition 
Deadline: October 7, 2024 
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Tri-Agency Masters (CGS-M) Competition 
Deadline: December 2, 2024 

USask Awards 
To access the online application, follow the hyperlink attached to each award: 

Governor General Gold Medal - Fall Convocation 
Deadline: September 3, 2024 

Gerry Rempel Graduate Scholarship 
Deadline: September 9, 2024 

Frederick Wheeler & WHT Spary Graduate Scholarship 
Deadline: September 9, 2024 

Robert Guy Memorial Scholarship 
Deadline: September 9, 2024 

Robert Stoddart Memorial Scholarship 
Deadline: September 9, 2024 

Gem & Mineral Federation of Canada Scholarship 
Deadline: September 9, 2024 

Wolfe Family Graduate Student Scholarship 
Deadline: October 21, 2024 

Roman & Sonia Stratychuk Graduate Scholarship 
Deadline: October 21, 2024 

John Larson Cancer Research Scholarship 
Deadline: October 21, 2024 

Hope Hunt Scholarship 
Deadline: October 21, 2024 

Hantelman Humanities Scholarships 
Deadline: November 4, 2024 

Financial Need Bursaries for Domestic Students 
To create a simplified application process, the following awards have been combined into a 
single online application: 

 George & Arlene Loewen Family Bursary 
 Ivan & Margaret Toutloff Bursary 
 John Spencer Middleton & Jack Spencer Gordon Middleton Graduate Bursary 
 Muriel J. Clancy Bursary 
 Robson Bursary for Graduate Students 
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Submit your application 

Deadline: November 4, 2024 

Financial Need Bursaries for International Students 
To create a simplified application process, the following awards have been combined into a 
single online application: 

 Krishnamurthy & Bharathi Devi Award - NEW! 
 Mehr Foundation Iranian Graduate Student Bursary - NEW! 
 Sunanda & Subbarao Kalagnanam Graduate Student Award - NEW! 

Submit your application 

Deadline: November 4, 2024 

 

Get a headstart on your Tri-Agency application 
You can get a headstart on your Tri-Agency application by attending the Tri-Agency 
Graduate Scholarship Workshop on September 12th from 1:30PM to 3:00PM. The 
workshop aims to offer a comprehensive overview of the various scholarship programs 
provided by the Tri-Agencies. 

The panelists will provide information on eligibility criteria, the application process, and 
strategies for crafting strong applications. You will gain insights from faculty members who 
have supervised students and evaluated applications, hear from graduate students who 
have had successful applications, and get perspectives from staff who support scholarship 
application processes. 

This event is open to everyone. Let the Graduate Awards team know you're coming. 

 

In the news 

USask fellowship breeds sustainability 

CGPS is proud to welcome Dr. Salvador Osuna Caballero 
(PhD) as the 2024 Misiwêskamik International 
Postdoctoral Fellow. Funded through the USask 
International Blueprint for Action, this competitive 
fellowship is intended to bring exceptional international 

postdoctoral scholars to USask. Read more. 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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CGPS scholarship and awards calls are made one month prior to the beginning of each term. Reminders on open calls are distributed in the 
CGPS monthly newsletter and frequent operational bulletins.  

 

 

 
  

 


